Churchill Athletic Patrons

Scholarship – School Spirit – Character

C.A.P. Meeting Minutes from November 12, 2018

Meeting was called to order by President Mark McCusker at 6:58pm.

Members Present: Marc Hage, Mark McCusker, Lisa Hudy, Danielle Dobar, Michelle Ellis, Lisa Wood, Dawn Nowak, Kristin Greener, MaryBeth Dunn, Maria Peralta, Kim Balhorn, Mark McConnell, Ed Holton, the Austin Family.

Treasurer Report: The balance as of November 12th is \$25,195.98. The balance in PayPal is \$28.74, which includes two memberships. All eight scholarship checks have cleared. \$500.00 in CAP items were sold at Parent/Teacher conferences. \$892.00 in CAP items sold at three football games. (\$264.00 on 10/4, \$383.00 on 10/19 and \$245.00 on 10/26.) Three checks cleared since last month. One check was for \$505.00 to the coaches for the Fall season banquets/awards. (Fall banquet funds equal \$1.00 per athlete per team.) A \$250.00 deposit check was sent for the Hall of Fame dinner and there was also a check for the Fun Run t-shirts/supplies. Lisa W. motioned and Michelle seconded that the Treasurer Report be approved. The motion passed unanimously.

Meeting Minutes: The October minutes were reviewed. Ed motioned and Dawn seconded that the minutes be approved. The motion passed unanimously.

Athletic Program: Marc updated the end of the Fall sports. The Boys Cross Country team is City Champion and Division Champion. Girls Cross Country is City Champion and Division Champion. Football – City Champions and MHSAA State Playoff Qualifiers. Volleyball – City Champs, Division Champs, District Champs, Regional Champs and MHSAA Elite Eight. Work is still finishing up on the athletic facilities. The fence on the softball field is a priority. All work should finish up within the next couple of weeks. Bowling has started at Merri-bowl.

Committees:

Decals: Winter sport CAP reps need decals to be able to sell to their team. Marc will email team reps the information.

Bricks: Ed has three brick orders. He also did a brick installation.

Spirit Wear: We need to order more beanies and baseball hats. Mark McCusker asked about selling at the bigger home events for hockey, basketball, etc. Kim asked about offering scarves. Dawn said some clear bins are needed to transport and also store the inventory. Mark McCusker will look into this. Danielle asked about being able to get pictures of the items for sale to show to the other teams. Dawn will bring items for pictures.

Old Business:

There were 176 registrants and 133 finishers for the Rick Austin 5K. There were about 26 students registered. Becca Austin said they are looking into ways to increase the student registration. There were more than 45 sponsors.

Lisa H. updated that the laptop worked well for Parent/Teacher Conferences. It did not work as well for the football games due to connectivity. Still need to think about purchasing a booster or a laptop. Lisa H. suggests purchasing a laptop and Microsoft Office. PC Gladiator has a possible CHS connection. Mark McCusker will look into purchasing from them.

Coaches Corner is January 20, 2019. Marc will confirm the reservation.

Hall of Fame dinner is March 13, 2019. Marc will have the nominees finalized by Thanksgiving.

The Golf Outing is June 9, 2019. Mark McCusker will not be able to participate as much in the planning due to a job change. Charisse will not be chairing it this year. Using an outside source for the planning is an option. Decisions don't need to be made until mid-January. Another option is to have one or two individuals chair it.

Mark McCusker motioned and Mark McConnell seconded that the meeting be adjourned. The meeting was adjourned at 7:48.

<u>Reminder</u>: The next meeting is Monday, December 10th, 2018 at 7pm in the cafeteria.